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Addendum No. 2 
 
Project Name: Parking Lot Expansion 

Thomas Foreman Park 
Project No.: PC-0128 

Prepared By: Mike Watson Date: October 17, 2023 

 
Clarifications & Requirements: 

1. Acknowledgement of all addenda received must be noted on the bid submittal form.  Any and all 
addenda shall become part of the specifications and the bid package for this project. 

2. Response to the following questions: 
a. In regard to the section of parking lot that calls to be milled an 1.5”, are we putting back an 1.5” 

of S9.5A or going by the detail that states 2” S9.5A? Install back 1.5” 
b. Regarding the S9.5A reference in the pavement repair detail, is S9.5A what you want, or did you 

want S9.5B like in the detail for standard asphalt pavement? Install S9.5b 
c. How do we account for the grading for Alternate #1? Should it be included in the base 

bid or with Alternate #1? How do we account for the lighting in ALT#1? Do we assume in 
our base bid that all lighting will be installed regardless if ALT#1 parking lot is completed 
at this time?  Alternate #1 will not be accepted without the base bid. If budget allows, 
alternates #2 & #3 will be accepted in conjunction with Alt. #1.  All material, labor, etc. 
used to construct Alt. #1 shall be priced separately.  No lighting will be installed for Alt. 
#1 unless Alt. #1 is accepted as part of the contract.  Award of the project will be based 
on the combination of the lowest responsive base and/or alternate bid(s). Acceptance of 
the alternates will be based on the budget allocated for this project.  

d. Do we need to provide a payment and performance bond if awarded the job?  No 
payment or performance bond will be required unless submitted bid exceeds $300,00.00  

 
Bids are due Thursday, October 19, 2023 via email to mwatson@greenvillenc.gov or mailed to the Jaycee 
Park Administration Building, 2000 Cedar Lane, Greenville, NC.  Bids will be accepted up to 2:00 PM. There 
will not be a public bid opening.  Bids will be opened by staff and a bid tabulation sheet will be available 
upon request once the contract is awarded to the successful bidder.    
 
 

 

 


